XXXXXXXXXXX L XXXXXXX

Carlsbad, New Mexico
December 22, 1934

Dr. E.. He Vells
State Geologist
Santa Fe, liew Mexico

Dear Dr. Wells:

I have a Notice of Imtemtiom to Drill New Well
from J. P, Cusack Imc., for their Moon well No. 1, in
NE; of Sec. 28, T. 18 S., R 38 E. Before I approve
this form I would like to kmow whether or kot they have
a proper drillirg bond filed with the office of the
State Geologist,

If they do mot have a proper bomd filed I wish
you would pleese send a bomd form to Mr. J. P. Cusack,
Midlamd, Texas,

If they do have a bomd filed, kindly motify me.

Very t ruly yours,

FJV:F

State 0il & Gas Imspectior.

Fo Se My map shows that the lamd om which this well is to

be drilled is leased Dy the Comtimental 0Oil Company.

Cusack, umdoubtedly has soms deal with Contimental amd Cusack
may be urdsr the impressiom that the Comtimental 011 Company's
bord will hold good for this well.

Please advise,



